
(conoco) 

R. E. Irelan 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 East Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
<505) 393-4141 

November 4, 1987 

Offset Operators 

Gentlemen: 

Meyer A-1 No. 19, NE/4, Section 18, T-21S, R-36E, Lea County, NM 

Conoco Inc. wishes to d r i l l a single gas well i n the Eumont Queen gas 
formation at an unorthodox location. This location i s 1980' FNL and 890' 
FEL of Section 18, T-2 IS, R-36E. The unorthodox location may be approved 
actoinistratively providing no offset operator objects. Conoco Inc. 
hereby requests your waiver of objection to i t s unorthodox location. 

I f you have no objection, please execute one copy of this l e t t e r and 
return i t i n the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope. The second 
copy may be retained for your f i l e s . 

Thank you for your cooperation i n th i s matter. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

ELKrmgt 

Company: SHELL VVFSTERN E A P INC. 


